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State of Florida OR1,GINAL 

Commt$$ion #ubIiC Becbtce 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: October 25, 1999 
TO: 
FROM: Patricia Brady, Division of Water and Wastewater 
RE: 

Division of Records and Reporting 

Docket No. 980731-WS, Application for certificate to provide water and wastewater 
service in Charlotte County by Hunter Creek Utilities, LLC. 

Attached is a letter dated October 18, 1999 from Mr. John Leonette, owner of the utility, 
to Patricia Brady, Commission staff, attesting that the utility has not, and will not, extend its 
water and wastewater line to serve additional customers until the system is in (environmental) 
compliance. Please place a copy in the docket file. Thank you. 

Attachment 
cc: Division of Legal Services (Crossman, Redemann) 
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Hl.mter Creek Utilities, LLC 
1601 Hunter Creek Drive 
h t a  Gorda, FL 33982 

October 18,1999 

Patricia Brady 
Water and Wastewater Division 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0858 

I. John Leone&, hereby do attest that we have not extended water and sewer lines tz$ 
scnice additional customers since the Commission order, PSC-99-0756-FOF-WS, W d  Z3 
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' n I. -. April 19, 1999 and will not until our system is in compliance. 
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